### **BRANDON CORNEJO**

2556 North Newhall Street, WI 53228 Mobile: (414) 517-0797

Web: <a href="www.brandoncornejo.name">www.brandoncornejo.name</a>
Email: <a href="mailto:brandon.cornejo@gmail.com">brandon.cornejo@gmail.com</a>

# Summary

Self-taught and university educated web developer and information/networking specialist with extensive knowledge of the web stack (server, data modeling, business logic, user experience) and Web 2.0 technologies as well as network infrastructure, architecture and security. Cognizant of the role that information plays in a business and in society; able to take a creative, problem solving approach to both programming and information management issues. Dedicated to providing a link between customers and the information resources they need with a strong understanding of information policy, ethics, and organization/research methodologies. Familiar with multiple compiled and interpreted programming languages (e.g. Python, JavaScript), database technologies, networking equipment and security practices and Linux system administration. I am bilingual, able to read and write in both English and Spanish.

# **Education/Training:**

- B.S., Information Science & Technology (2010-2013)
  - o University of Wisconsin Milwaukee
  - Classes: Information Architecture, Human Information Seeking, Database Systems, Web Design, Information Security, Building Native Mobile Applications
- A.A.S., IT Network Specialist (2008-2010)
  - Milwaukee Area Technical College
  - Classes: CompTIA Network+, Security+, A+, Cisco Certified Network Associate, Windows Server Infrastructure, Windows Server Active Directory

### Certifications:

• Titanium Certified Application Developer - Earned May 13, 2012 - http://appcelerator.com

### Work Experience:

(2012 - Present): Web Developer/Designer (Contact: Cheri Judkins - 414-343-7563)

- Harley-Davidson University @ Harley-Davidson Motor Company via Enterforce, Inc. Milwaukee, WI
  - o Roles: Computer-based training developer, create and manage web training for employees and global dealership network. Managing translated digital content.
  - o **Technologies:** JavaScript (jQuery), HTML5, CSS3, XML, ActionScript(Flash), SCORM

(2010 - 2012); Client Services Intern (Contact: Ryan Lucht - 414-343-4890)

- Information Services @ Harley-Davidson Motor Company via Enterforce, Inc. Milwaukee, WI
  - Roles: H-D Museum interactive exhibit support, Desktop and application support, Identity
     Administration (ITIM, Active Directory, User Access)
  - Technologies: Windows XP/7, Zebra Printers, Symbol Mobile Scanners and Computers (on fork lifts), IBM (GSD, ITIM, TEM & TPM)

(2010): [Temporary] Desktop Support Specialist (Contact: Barbara Felske - 414-389-6082)

- UMOS Inc. via Staff One Ltd. Milwaukee, WI
  - o **Roles:** Wiping data/configurations from all PC's, networking equipment, servers and printers in building and boxing to ship; re-imaging desktops for sale or charity.
  - o **Technologies:** Desktops, laptops, routers, Norton Ghostcast, DBAN

(2006-2009): Kitchen Staff/Cleaning Crew (Contact: Sarah Dulka - 414-425-6882)

• Clifford's Supper Club - Hales Corners, WI